To: 51.2e 51.2e || 5.1.2e @rivm.nl]

From: 5.1.2e | 5.1.2e

Sent: Thur 1/16/2020 1:19:07 PM
Subject: RE: Antw: ECDC activities related to the development of RRA on the novel coronavirus cases in China
Received: Thur 1/16/2020 1:19:07 PM

Lijkt me handig, maar moeten tegen het licht gehouden worden met EPI (ben nu niet op de zaak, wordt door
collega’s uitgewerkt, er komt nog een ECDC RRA aan )..

Sent: donderdag 16 januari 2020 14:18
To: 5] ENE] SR v 01>
Subject: RE: Antw: ECDC activities related to the development of RRA on the novel coronavirus cases in China

Snap wat he zegt. Ik bedoelfe met promoten de lab test.

Wil je de definities wel/niet in labinf@ct?

855656

Datum: 16 januari 2020 om 14:15:16 CET

aan: [EXERH IEXEDH AR o ivm. >

Onderwerp: RE: Antw: ECDC activities related to the development of RRA on the novel coranavirus cases in China

Tsja, ik weet niet of wij dat willen promoten, wat is de meerwaarde want het verzorgt ook onrust...

.1.2¢}

Sent: donderdag 16 januari 2020 14:04
To: rivm.nl>
Subject: Antw: ECDC activities related to the development of RRA on the novel coronavirus cases in China

Yep, labtekst komt uit de evd-labnet e-mail. Fijn dat ecdc het breed promoot met een epu/klinische definitie om te testen.
er

vl

Datum: 16 januari 2020 om 13:41:55 CET
Aan: = 51.2e @rivm.nl>, [EAES RED Ik
rivm.nl>, IEREN IR <

JEET - . -, EXE B

@ rivm.nl>
Onderwerp: FW: ECDC activities related to the development of RRA on the novel coronavirus cases in China

Handig!

From: Duty El 24/7 <support@ecdc.europa.eu>
Sent: donderdag 16 januari 2020 13:24

To: 5.1.2e @ages.at' < 5.1.2e @Dages.at>; @meduniwien.ac.at'

< 5.1.2e @ meduniwien.ac.at>; 5.1.2e @meduniwien.ac.at'

5.1.2e @ages.at' < 5.1.2e (@ages.at>;] 5.1.2e @sozialministerium.at'

meduniwien.ac.at>;

5.1.2e @sozialministerium.at>; 5.1.2e @sozialministerium.at' sozialministerium.at>;
5.1.2e @sciensano.be’ <SR @sciensano.be>; 5.1.2e @sciensano.be' sciensano.be>;

5.1.2e @sciensano.be' < 5.1.2e @sciensano.be>; 5.1.2e @sciensano.be'
5.1.2e @sciensano.be>; SRPERE @ health.fgov. be' <BNEAEE @ health.fgov.be>;
5.1.2e @health.fgov.be' < 5.1.2e @ health.fgov.be>; 5.1.2e @sciensano.be'

] 5.1.2e @sciensano.be>; 5.1.2e @sciensano.be' < 5.1.2e @sciensano.be>; @abv.bg'

S 5.1.2e Dabv.bg>; ERFLN@ncipd.org' <ERFE @ ncipd.org>; 5.1.2e @ncipd.org' ncipd.org>;

SREPEN @ncipd.org’ AN @ncipd.org>; AN @mh.government.bg' <P G mh.overnment.b>;@ncipd.org'

A @ ncipd.org>; IR @mh.government.bg'@mh.government.bg>; 5.1.2e @hzjz.hr'
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5.1.2e ®hzjz.hr>; 5.1.2e @hzjz.hr' 4 5.1.2e @hzjz.hr>; [EREI @ hzjz.hr' @ hziz.hr>;

5.1.2e @hzjz.hr' g 5.1.2e @ hzjz.hr>; 5.1.2e @hzjz.hr' < 5.1.2e @ hzjz.hr>;
5.1.2e @hzjz.hr' 5.1.2e @ hzjz.hr>; 5.1.2e @hzjz.hr' < 5.1.2e @hzjz.hr>;
5.1.2e @hzjz.hr' 5.1.2e @ hzjz.hr>; BEAELCM@spidernet.com.cy' <JEAELM @ spidernet.com.cy>;

SR (@ mphs.moh.gov.cy' <BERFEI @ mphs.moh.gov.cy>; IECEFERE @ cytanet.com.cy' <BECRFERN @ cytanet.com.cy>;
CREN @ spidernet.com.cy' <BSREEI @spidernet.com.cy>; BERFEM @ spidernet.com.cy’ <BERFEM @ spidernet.com.cy>;
ERFIIN @ mphs.moh.gov.cy' <BEERFEE @ mphs.moh.gov.cy>; IERFEE @ spidernet.com.cy' <SRRI @ spidernet.com.cy>;
CHECLIN (@ mphs.moh.gov.cy' <BECRELIE @ mphs.moh.gov.cy>; 5.12e @szu.cz' < 5.1.2e @DSZU.CZ>;
9128 @} -Noas  S.1.2e @zuova.cz>; 5.1.2e @szu.cz' < 5.1.2e @szu.cz>; IR @ szu.cz'
<R @szu.cz>; PR @szu.cz' M@Mx SRR @ mzcr.cz' <BECRELIN @ mzcr.cz>; 5.1.2e @mzcer.cz'
5.1.2e Dmzcr.cz>; IEERFEIN @ mzcr.cz' <JECHFERN@ mzcr.cz>; 51.2e @mazcr.cz' 5.1.2e @ mzcr.cz>;
k' <@ @ssi.dk>; REd@ssi.dk’' < @ssi.dk>; EREE@ssi.dk' <ERER@ssi.dk>; BE@ssi.dk' <@y @ssi.dk>; B @sst.dk’
SRR @sst.dk>; B @sst.dk' <FRE@sst.dk>; BEM@ssi.dk' Q@ ssi.dk>; BEI@ssi.dk' <Q@ssi.dk>;

5.1.2e @terviseamet.ee' g 5.1.2e Dterviseamet.ce>; IECAFIEN @ tai.ce' <BECANFENNDtai.ce>;
5.1.2e @terviseamet.ee' < 5.1.2e dterviseamet.ee>; 5.1.2e @terviseamet.ee'
5.1.2e @terviseamet.ee>; 5.1.2e @terviseamet.ee' < 5.1.2e Dterviseamet.ee>;
5.1.2e @terviseamet.ee' < 5.1.2e Dterviseamet.ee>; 5.1.2e @terviseamet.ee'
5.1.2e Dterviseamet.ee>; 5.1.2e @thl.fi' 5.1.2e Dthl.fi>; EEAFCEE@th].fi' < @thl.fi>;
51.2e (IR 5.1.2e @thl.fi>; 5.1.2e @thl.fi' < 5.1.2e @thl.fi>; I @ th.fi' <P
512e [@GIRTR: 5.1.2e [@IGIR{PHE 51.2e [@IGIREEL 5.1.2e [@)dIRibH 5.1.2e @thl.fi' <SR @thl.fi>;
A @santepubliquefrance.fr' ¢ 5.1.2e @santepubliquefrance.fr>; 5.1.2e @santepubliquefrance.fr'
< 5.1.2e @santepubliquefrance.fr>; 5.12e @santepubliquefrance.fr' 4 5.1.2e

5.1.2e 5.1.2e @santepubliquefrance.fr' 4 5.1.2e @santepubliquefrance.fr>;
5.1.2e @sante.gouv.fr' < 5.1.2e @sante.gouv.fr>; 5.1.2e @sante.gouv.fr'
5.1.2e @santepubliquefrance.fr' 4 5.1.2e @santepubliguefrance.fr>;
ARl @ santepubliquefrance.fr>; R SR @ rki.de>; EREEI@rki.de’
JRER o rki.de>; By @rkide’ <R @rki.de>; R @rki.de' JEREY @ rki.de>; 5.1.2e @rki.de'
CRICEI @ rki.de' <BECRIFIIN @ rki.de>; IR @ rki.de' <SRN @ rki.de>;
5.1.2e @rki.de>; 5.1.2e @keelpno.gr' < 5.1.2e @ keelpno.gr>;
5.1.2e @keelpno.gr' g 5.1.2e @ keelpno.gr>;
@ keelpno.gr>; L @k eelpno.gr' <EAEE @ keelpno.gr>; BEAEAN @ med.uoa.gr'
@keelpno.gr' <BEECREED @ keelpno.gr>; 5.1.2e @nnk.gov.hu'
5.1.2e @nnk.gov.hu' <R @nnk.gov.hu>; 5.1.2e @nnk.gov.hu'
5.12e @nnk.gov.hu' < 5.1.2e @nnk.gov.hu>; 5.1.2e @nnk.gov.hu'
@nnk.gov.hu>; 5.1.2e @nnk.gov.hu' < 5.1.2e @nnk.gov.hu>; 5.1.2e @nnk.gov.hu'
@nnk.gov.hu>; 5.1.2e @nnk.gov.hu' 4 5.1.2e @nnk.gov.hu>; ERFEN@ni.is' <SRFEN@ ni.is>;
CRWPER @ landlaeknir.is' <BEREEN@ landlaeknir.is>; BER@ landspitali.is' <@ |andspitali.is>; BERFFEM@ landlaeknir.is'
<ERWLN @ |andlaeknir.is>; JECAPLIN (@ landlaeknir.is' <BCAFLIN@ |andlaeknir.is>; BRI @landlaeknir.is' <ERER@|andlaeknir.is>;
AP @ landlaeknir.is' <GB @|andlaeknir.is>; IR @ landlaeknir.is' <BCAFCIN@ landlaeknir.is>; 5.1.2e @hpsc.ie'
5 5.12e @ hpsc.ie>; 5.12e @hse.ie' < 5.1.2e @ hse.ie>; 5.1.2e @hse.ie' <SERIFE @ hse.ie>;
5.1.2e @hse.ie' 5.1.2e @ hse.ie>; 5.1.2e @hse.ie' <BENIFL Dhse.ie>; 5.1.2¢e @hse.ie'
5.1.2e G hse.ie>; 5.1.2e @hse.ie' < 5.12e a hse,ie>; 5.1.2e 5.1.2e G hse.ie>;
5.1.2e @iss.it' < 5.1.2e Diss.it>; 5.1.2e @iss.it' < 5.1.2e Diss.it>; 5.1.2e @opbg.net'
5.1.2e @opbg.net>; 5.1.2¢ 51.2¢ @iss.it>: PPN @ sanita. it
RPN @ sanita.it>; 5.1.2e 5.1.2e @sanita.it>; IECAFCIN @ sanita.it’ <BECAEEEN @ sanita.it>;
RN @ sanita.it' <PEECAFCIEN @ sanita.it>; @spke.gov.Iv' g 5.1.2e @spkc.gov.lv>;
5.1.2e @spke.gov.lv' < 5.1.2e @spkc.gov.lv' 4 5.1.2e @spke.gov.lv>;
SHEPEEE @ nmpd.gov.lv' <R D .goV. 5.1.2¢ @spkec.gov.lv' < 5.1.2e @spkc.gov.lv>;
5.1.2e @spkc.gov.lv' <IRRERIEE .gov.Iv>; 5.1.2e @spke.gov.lv' 5.1.2e @spkc.gov.lv>;
5.1.2¢ @ulac. lt' <FEREE 1. @nvspl.It' < 5.1.2e @ nvspl.lt>;
5.1.2e @nvspl.lt' < A 5 5.1.2e @ulac.lt' < 5.1.2e @ulac.lt>;
5.1.2e @essc.sam.lt' < ik @Dessc.sam.lt>; 5.1.2e @sam.lt' 5.1.2e @sam.lt>;
5.1.2e @sam.lt' < i Dsam.lt>; 5.1.2e @essc.sam.lt' < 5.1.2e @essc.sam.[t>;
5.1.2e @ulac.lt' 4 5.1.2e @Dulac.lt>; 5.1.2e @ms.etat.lu' ¢ 5.1.2e @ms.etat.lu>;
5.1.2e @ms.etat.lu' < 5.12e @ms.etat.lu>; 5.1.2e @ms.etat.lu' < 5.1.2e @ms.etat.lu>;
5.1.2e @ms.etat.lu' < 5.1.2¢ @ms.etat.lu>; 5.1.2e @ms.etat.lu' < 5.1.2e @ ms.etat.lu>;
5.1.2e @ms.etat.lu' < 5.1.2e @ms.etat.lu>; 5.1.2e @gov.mt' < 5.1.2e @ gov.mt>; AR
5.1.2e @gov.mt' < 5.1.2e @gov.mt>; 5.1.2e @gov.mt' < 5.1.2e Dgov.mt>; 5.1.2e @gov.mt'
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< 5.1.2e @gov.mt>; 5.1.2e @gov.mt' 5.1.2e @gov.mt>; 5.1.2e @gov.mt'
< 5.1.2e @gov.mt>; 5.1.2e @gov.mt' < 5.1.2e Dgov.mt>; 5.1.2e @gov.mt’

<] 5.1.2e Dgov.mt>; 5.1.2e @gov_mt' < 5.1.2e @gov.mt>; 5129' 51.2e 5.1.2e a rivm_nl);
BRELY BERETIN @ rivim.ni>; ERES REN FREN EREN - 5.1.2 @ rivm.nl>; ENES ERED] JRERETIN @ iy m.nl>;

% 512 [IINRNEY] S 12e|512ef 512 @ rivm.nl>; 512&'5‘1.28 JIEREDIN @ rivm.ni>; ERE ERED
< 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>; 5.1.2e i 5.1.2e @fhi.no>; EEAEA] <P @fhi.no>;
5.1.2e @fhi.no' < 5.1.2e 5.1.2e @fhi.no'
S5.1.2e @fhi.no>; AL @ thi.no' <JEAEE @fhi.no>;
<BSRWLN @ pzh.gov.pl>; 5.1.2e @pzh.gov.pl'
5.1.2e ov.pl>; BEREEE @ gis.gov.pl'
is.gov.pl>; JECHE @gis.gov.pl'
@dgs.min-saude.pt’ 1. @dgs.min-saude.pt'm@_dw
saude.pt>; 5.1. 1. AL @dgs.min-saude.pt’
= 5.12e A 5.1.2e @dgs.min-saude.pt>; ICHFEEN@insp.gov.ro'
< 5.1.2e 4 1 5.1.2e @yahoo.com>; 5.1.2e @insp_govlro'
< 5.1.2e ; A. @insp.gov.ro' < 5.1.2e Dinsp.gov.ro>; AN @insp.gov.ro'
5.1.2e @insp.gov.ro>; 1. @insp.gov.ro' <R LB @insp.gov.ro'
5.1.2e @DiNsp.gov.ro>; l ; 512e (@il RS
5.1.2e [@hVde]RyleH 5.1.2e 1. 5.1.2e @uvzsr.sk'

8.1.2e a uvzsr_sk>; il 5.1.2e s 512 [@ UVZSF,Sk>;
5.1.2e [@lf\yisy el S.1.2e i ik ijz.si e a P @ nijz.si' < ij

512e [GhIfXIME 5.1.2e ijz.si 1. ijz.si A. nijz.si S @nijz.si'
512e [ohilf&is 5.12e i Ak ijz.si' 1. ijz.si>; RPN @ nijz.si'
SRR @ isciii.es' <SR 2

5.12¢ (@ISRt 5.1.2e

5.1.2e @mscbs.es' < - @mscbs.es>; [EREEN@ mschs.es' <GREEI@ mscbs.es>;
5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se' < 5.1.2e 5.1.2e
B @folkhalsomyndigheten.se' < 5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se>; 5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se'
< 5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se>; BEEREEEE @ folkhalsomyndigheten.se' < EUIN @ folkhalsomyndigheten.se>;
5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se' <AL @folkhalsomyndigheten.se>; 5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se'
] 5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se>; 5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se'
< 5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se>; 5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se'
ALY @ folkhalsomyndigheten.se>; §.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se' < 5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se>;
5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se' < 5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se>; IECHECIEN@nhs.net’
X 512 [ohIANIeT 5.1.2e @phe.gov.uk' < 5.1.2e @phe.gov.uk>; IEEELIN @ phe.gov.uk’
<R @ phe.gov.uk>; SRVIEEN (@ phe.gov.uk' <BER @ phe.gov.uk>; BERFEEN@ phe.gov.uk' m@_mw>
Cc: 5.1.2e @sozialministerium.at' < 5.1.2e @sozialministerium.at>; 5.1.2e @bmg.gv.at'
< 5.1.2e @bmg.gv.at>; BEA@sciensano.be' <BEE@sciensano.be>; 5.1.2e @sciensano.be’
X 5.1.2e @sciensano.be>; R @ncipd.org’ 5.1.2e @hzjz.hr'
4 51.2e Dhzjz.hr>; 5.1.2e @hzjz.hr' < jz. @cytanet.com.cy'
<A @) cytanet.com.cy>; 5.1.2e @szu.cz'
< 5.1.2e @szU.cz>; 5.12e 5.1.2e @SZU.CZ' m>;
REd @sst.dk' <BEE@sst.dk>; B @terviseamet.ee' <EBRH@terviseamet.ee>; 5.12e @thl.fi'
4 5.1.2e @thl.fi>; 5.12e @santepubliquefrance.fr' < 5.1.2e @santepubliquefrance.fr;
AP (@ rki.de' <EREH @ rki.de>; IECHIFLIN @ rki.de' <JECRIEEEN @ rki.de>; 5.1.2e @rki.de' g 5.1.2e @rki.de>;
CHRCN @ eody.gov.gr' <BERRCRNN @ eody.gov.gr>; 5.1.2e @eody.gov.gr' g 5.1.2e @eody.gov.gr>;
5.1.2e @nnk.gov.hu' € 5.1.2e @ nnk.gov.hu>; EEEHFEEE @ nnk.gov.hu' <BECREEEE@ nnk.gov.hu>;
SAEEEN @nnk.gov.hu' <R @ nnk.gov.hu>; RN @ landlaeknir.is' <JCEHE-CIN @andlaeknir.is>;
512e  [oLECWERE  5.1.2e Dhse.ie>; 5.1.2e . M U @sanita.it'
5.1.2e @sanita.it>; 5.1.2e 1 ; . 5.1.2e @Ilv.li'
R ) @ |Iv.li>; 5.1.2e i 5.1.2e @sam.lt’
5.1.2e @sam.lt>; 5.1.2e a1l 5.1.2e @gov.mt’
5.1.2e @gov.mt>; AR Ak ARG 5.1.2e @rivm.ni>; BRI GRES ERE FEEY < 5.1.2e & rivm.nl>;
CAFERN @ fthi.no' <EENFFEN@fhi.no>; 5.1.2e  [@fFLHW-GIAWES  5.1.2e @ pzh.gov.pl>; EAFER@pzh.gov.pl'
<ERFEN @ pzh.gov.pl>; 5.1.2e @dgs.min-saude.pt’ < 5.1.2e @dgs.min-saude.pt>; [EREAR@insp.gov.ro’'
<ERFE @insp.gov.ro>; BREE@ uvzsr.sk' <ERER@ uvzsr.sk>; JIERECEN@ uvzsr.sk' uvzsr.sk>; @nijz.si'
BN N @) nijz.si>; AR @ nijz.si' @Dnijz.si>; EAE@msssi.es' msssi.es>;
5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se' 4 @folkhalsomyndigheten.se>; @folkhalsomyndigheten.se'
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Subject: ECDC activities related to the development of RRA on the novel coronavirus cases in China

Dear Focal Points and National Coordinators,

We would like to let you know that ECDC has created an outbreak page for the Novel coronavirus in China
https://www.ecdc.europa.eu/en/novel-coronavirus-china where we plan to upload all our relevant documents and assessments.
We would like to draw your attention to the publication of the Laboratory testing of Suspect cases of 2019 nCoV:
https://www.ecdc.europa.eu/en/publications-data/laboratory-testing-suspect-cases-2019-ncov-using-rt-pcr

Finally, we would like to let you know that we are in the process of developing a Rapid Risk Assessment on the novel coronavirus
cases in China, which we plan to circulate by the end of the week.

Best regards,

On behalf of the Internal Response Team

European Centre for Disease Prevention and Control (ECDC)

Gustav III:s boulevard 40, 169 73 Solna, Sweden
ec\(SC Phone +46 (0)8 58 60 10 00 / Fax +46 (0)8 58 60 10 01
[ G e www.ecdc.europa.eu
f ¥ in 2=
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